Jeff Merrill

From: April Zohn [azohn@ducks.org]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Jeff Merrill

Cc: Gus Williams; April Zohn
Subject: S-B permits in the mail

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff,

| put two copies of the S-B permit approvals in the mail for you today (one set for the contractor). Gus will have a copy
as well.

Here’s the short list of things that need to happen before / after construction:

1. Email USACE when construction starts — see “a” in their April 27 letter.

2. Sign Compliance Certification and mail back to USACE within 60 days of project completion (see form enclosed
with USACE permits)

3. 'Provide ODFW-with.copy of as=builts after the project is complete.

Let me know if you need clarification on anything.

April Zohn

Environmental Compliance Specialist
Ducks Unlimited, Inc.

17700 SE Mill Plain Blvd, Suite 100
Vancouver, WA 98683

(360) 885-2011 (office)

(360) 450-3223 (direct)

(503) 310-2753 (cell)
azohn@ducks.org

www.ducks.org
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Jeff Merrill

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi April,
Sorry for the delay...
took me away from the

The Oregon Department

Todd Alsbury [todd.alsbury@state.or.us]

Monday, September 11, 2017 12:34 PM

April Zohn; Todd Alsbury

Jeff Merrill

RE: NWP-2002-175-2 Smith and Bybee Lakes Corps permit (UNCLASSIFIED)

its salvage time and we had a couple of big projects past week that
office.

of Fish and Wildlife fully supports your request for an extension to

the established in water work period for the Lower Willamette River and Smith-Bybee Lakes. We
do not feel any specific conditions are required due to. the.low risk posed by continuing work
beyond September 15 and up to October 10, 2017.(P1ease provide a weekly report of conditions
at the site (including photos) and progress toward completion of all in-water work.

Let me know if the ACOE needs anything else to process your request...Thanks for your

patience once again!
Todd

Todd Alsbury

District Fish Biologist

ODFW-North Willamette

Watershed District

17330 SE Evelyn Street

Clackamas, OR 97015
971-673-6011 (office)
503-781-8286 (cell)
971-673-6071 (fax)
todd.alsbury@state.or.

us

————— Original Message-----

From: April Zohn [mailto:azohn@ducks.org]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Todd Alsbury <todd.alsbury@state.or.us>

Cc: Jeff Merrill <Jeff.Merrill@oregonmetro.gov>; April Zohn <azohn@ducks.org>
Subject: RE: NWP-2002-175-2 Smith and Bybee Lakes Corps permit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Todd,

Any update on your review of the Smith-Bybee in-water work window extension?

Thanks!
April

————— Original Message-----

From: April Zohn

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Todd Alsbury <todd.alsbury@state.or.us>

Cc: Jeff Merrill <Jeff.Merrill@oregonmetro.gov>; April Zohn <azohn@ducks.org>
Subject: RE: NWP-2002-175-2 Smith and Bybee Lakes Corps permit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Todd,



Jeff Merrill

From: Rowland, Elgin <Elgin.Rowland@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Jeff Merrill

Subject: RE: permit 17-147909-000-00-CO permanent erosion control final

Good morning Jeff, | closed your permit (#17-147309-C0O) as APPROVED this morning.
Thank you, .

Elgin Rowland

Commercial Building Inspector

City of Portland, Bureau of Development Services
Commercial Inspections Division

1900 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 5000
Portland, OR 97201

Desk Phone:503.823.4537
Elgin.Rowland@portlandoregon.qgov

Work Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 to 3:30

r B B'_uréau of
-] Development
Services it

From: Jeff Merrill [mailto:Jeff.Merrill@oregonmetro.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Rowland, Elgin <Elgin.Rowland@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: permit 17-147909-000-00-CO permanent erasion control final

Hi Elgin,

| left you a voicemail but figured I'd follow up with an email as well. 1 met Jeremy Russell out at the Smith and Bybee
water control structure today for the permanent erosion control inspection. He gave it an “approved” so | am just
closing the loop with you to get the final approval on your end. Let me know if you need more information and also how
you want to send final documentation - by email works fine for me, but mail would work as well. 1also forgot to leave
my cell number on the voice mail in case you want to call 503-312-0007.

Thanks!

Jeff Merrill
Associate Natural Resource Scientist
Conservation Program

Metro ‘
600 NE Grand Ave
Portland OR 97232



